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From:
Mazin Mohammed < mazin. mohammed@asiacell. comSent:

To: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 12: 53 PM

enabat@isc. gov. iqSubject: 
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cid: image001.jpg@01DBC986. 1DCFCD40] Mazin Mohammed IR Manager, Finance/ IR

Mobile: + 964 770 110 5374

Office: + 964 770 119 5374

Facebook]< http:// www. facebook. com/ asiacellconnect>[ Twitter]< http:// www. twitter. com/ asiacellconnect>[ Youtub
e]< http:// www. youtube. com/ asiacellconnect>[ Instagram]< http:// www. instagram. com/ asiacellconnect>www.asiace
Il. com< http:// www. asiacell. com/>

cid: image001. jpg@01DBC986. 1DCFCD40] Mazin Mohammed IR Manager, Finance/ IR

Mobile: + 964 770 110 5374

Office:+ 964 770 119 5374

Facebook]< http:// www. facebook. com/ asiacellconnect>[ Twitter]< http:// www. twitter. com/ asiacellconnect>[ Youtub
e]< http:// www.youtube. com/ asiacellconnect>[ Instagram]< http:// www. instagram. com/ asiacellconnect> www.asiace
ll. com< http:// www. asiacell. com/>

Please don' t print this email unless you really need to.

The information in this email and any attachments there are confidential and may contain information that is
protected by intellectual property rights, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended solely for
the addressee( s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must delete the message and any attachments immediately from your system. Any use, disclosure, copying, or
distribution of the information contained herein by persons other than the designated addressee is unauthorized
and may be unlawful. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please contact the sender. Any views
expressed in this email and its attachments are those of the individual sender except where the sender expressly
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